CJ Engineering, LLc
9205 W. Center Street, Suite 214
Milwaukee, WI 53222
Phone (414) 443-1312
randy@cj-engineering.com

Revision Memorandum

To: Dave Buechl

CC:

From: Randall S. Bruckner, P.E.

Date: 2/15/2019

Re: Revisions to Brelie Gear, City of Waukesha, WI. The following revisions are based

on specified comments on the Civil Plans dated January 22, 2019

Comments:

#la: Storm Water Erosion Control Permit forwarded to Applicant for completion
and submittal

#1b: NOI is attached.

#2a: Exhibit for expansion of existing storm sewer easement attached.

#4: Each Civil sheet stamped/signed.

#6: See note #12 on sheet C3.0.

Stormwater

#2: Exhibit for expansion of existing storm sewer easement attached.

#2b: Ditch storm sewer extended to east with new public inlet and public
manhole.

#8: Plans show proposed contours along future sidewalk location as well as a
note indicating contractor to grade ROW within project disturbance
limits.

If you should have any additional questions or comments, please feel free to contact me
directly.

Sincerely,

Randy Bruckner, P.E.



